
STATE OF n O R I D A  
COMMISSIONERS: 
MATI'HEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRlAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 
COMMISSION CLERK 

Susan S. Masterton, Esquire 
Embarq 
Mailstop: FLTLHOO102 
1313BlairStoneRoad 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 070657-TL 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff have advised that wnlidential Document No. 09648-07, filed on behalf of 
Embarq Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

A C : d  
Enclosure 

cc: Jim Polk, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Victor McKay, Office of the General Counsel 

D m " T N O .  DATE 

09331-0? 316108 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

RECElVED DATE 3, /&lb8 



..... CLK Offlclal Flling"***12110/2007 a45 PM 

Matllda Sanders T S C  -67 - 09 $7 - Cp -'lt 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename 1 Path: 070657co.vsm.doc 

Monday, December 10,2007 341 PM 
CLK -Orders 1 Notices; Victor McKay; Jim Polk 

1211012007 3:40:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070657-TL 

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General COM5d 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Z540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



1 CLK Officlal Filing**"'12/6/2007 a42 AM .**** 

Matilda Sanders v 5 c -  07 -0Ci79-Ct3 -w 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060657-GU 
Filename I Path: 060657.CO.rrj.doc 

Thursday, December 06,2007 9:34 AM 

12/6/2007 9:33:00 AM 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



I#.*.. 
CLK Official Filing***"ll/1412007 156 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, November 14,2007 1:07 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

/ 
,/ 
5 Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 070657-TL 
Filename / Path: 070657vsm.doc 

11/14/2007 1:06:00 PM 

a PAA ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE EMBARQ WlADDlTlONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES has been 
moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 3Z399 
850-413-6754 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMM 1SSIONI:KS: 

MATl' l- l l<W M. C A l < T E R  11 

NANCY A K G E N L I A N O  
N A T I I A N  A. SKOP 

O t T I C E  OF C O M M I S S I O N  C L E R K  
L I S A  PO1.AK EDGAR, C H A I R M A N  ANN COLE 

C O M M I S S I O N  C L E R K  
K A T I I I N A  J .  M C M U R R I A N  (850) 413-6770 

October 25, 2007 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Susan S. Masterton, Attomey 
Post Office Box 2214 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 16-22 14 

Re: Docket No. 070657-TL 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited review of g o i  .th code denials by 
North American Numbering Plan Administration for North Cape Coral exchange, by Embarq Florida, 
Inc., which was filed in this office on October 22, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

z 
0 

CAPlTAl. CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SII[IMARI) O A K  BOIILEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, n 32399-0850 
An Affrmativc Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.~loridapsc.coin Internet E-mail: contact~psc.state.ll.us 
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Section 1 - O f f i  <e o f Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.070657-TL Date Docketed: 10/22/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for expedited review o f  growth code denials by North 
American Numbering Plan Administration f o r  North Cape Coral 
exchange. by Enbarq Florida, Inc. 

Cowany: Enbarq Florida, Inc.  
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Date: lere one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Menber i s  
signed the fu l l  Comnission decides the case. 
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I 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Rec ord 
A n 

Page 1 of 1 
I \  I .  

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comission 13 el 

Docket No. 070657-TL Date Docketed: 10/22/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for expedited review o f  growth code denials by North 
American Nunhering Plan Administration for North Cape C o r a l  
exchange, by Entrarq Florida. Inc. 

Conpany: Edaarq Florida, Inc. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 
(Y). indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comle- and returns t o  
Prwram Module 612 

Staff Assianments 

Expi rat ion: 

ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I 

CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sched u le  
WAWIffi:  THIS K H E W L E  IS AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi LXWJMENT 
I T  I S  T E W A X V E  A M  SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CMVTACT THE RECORDS SECTIW:(850> 413-6770 

QPR S t a f f  Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 

K!?s 

7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1s. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

a. 

.. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or decidine t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission - C m i s s i o n  Panel - 
X Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l ed  wi th  CLK: 10/24/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- 

Staff Counsel 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

39. 
30. 
~. 

I I 
I I 

~ 

I I 

@[Rs Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Melnber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 10/24/2WZ 

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
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